

Anfal Mushtaq

Software Engineer

+1 778 681 1901

hello@anfalmushtaq.com

[linkedin.com/in/anfalmushtaq/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/anfalmushtaq/)

Vancouver, Canada

Experienced full-stack software engineer with 10 years of active development experience. Highly motivated and enthusiastic problem solver. Understands the requirements of both startup and corporate settings. Active learner, spends 2-3 hours everyday learning and following a learning path to keep himself up-to-date. Owns all aspects of software development, from requirement gathering to product development and until its deployment and maintenance. Loves building AI powered apps.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Engineering Lead at Durable (2023 - Present)

- Build and maintain AI services that powers the entire Durable infrastructure from the ground up in Python.
- Build and maintain the proactive AI infrastructure that serves Durable's customers as their personal AI assistant. Proactively helping them run their business.
- Own and lead customer support and engineering collaborations.
- Own and lead bug bounty and security program.
- Own and lead infrastructure and Devops department.
- Contribute to the SAAS built on top of AI services.
- Communicate with clients and internal stakeholders for requirement gathering, building and improving the products.
- Lead and manage the engineering team and its performance reviews. Interview new candidates, onboard and mentor them after they are hired.

Principal Software Engineer at Logitech (2021 - 2023)

- Owned and maintained the core codebase.
- Owned and led the bug bounty and security program.
- Communicated with clients and internal stakeholders for requirement gathering, building and improving the products.
- Helped out with the infrastructure deployed on AWS.
- Interviewed new candidates, onboarded and mentored them after they were hired.
- Helped in cross-department engineering collaborations for product development and domain knowledge sharing.

Senior Software Engineer at Logitech (2019 - 2021)

- Owned and maintained the core codebase.
- Handled and delegated security reports on core.
- Communicated with clients and internal stakeholders for requirement gathering, building and improving the products.
- Helped out with the infrastructure on AWS.

Senior Software Engineer at Streamlabs (2019 - 2019)

- Built and owned the customer acquisition tools for the customer support team.
- Worked on maintaining the existing features and implementing new features.
- Communicated with clients and internal stakeholders for requirement gathering, building and improving the products.
- Rebuilt alert box. The most used widget on live streaming, receiving 10s of millions of events every day.

Senior Software Engineer at SSI (2016 - 2019)

- Helped maintain the back-end core written in PHP.
- Helped maintain the infrastructure on AWS.
- Owned and created the internal CMS used company-wide from scratch.
- Helped maintain the database and perform optimizations. Including the migration of 320 million + records into cold storage.

CTO and Co-Founder at Pulse Inc (2016 - 2016)

- Architect, developed and maintained the core product of the company.

CTO and Co-Founder at Aquila Labs (2014 - 2016)

- Architect, developed and maintained the core product of the company.

EDUCATION

GIKI, Pakistan (2010 - 2014)

Completed my BS Software engineering degree from one of the top 3 engineering institutes of Pakistan. Main areas of focus were software project management and software development.

SKILLS

- Python
- Flask
- Javascript
- Node.js
- React.js
- Express.js
- Vue.js
- Next.js
- MySQL
- MongoDB
- Redis
- AWS
- Digital Ocean
- Azure
- PHP
- Laravel
- Tailwind CSS
- Large Language Models (Proprietary + OSS)
- Team Leadership
- Project Management
- 3rd Party Communication